



Abe Uribe

CONSULTANT

Mobile (786)503-9032

Email auribe@gciconsultants.com

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Abe Uribe has 28 years of construction related experience including glass and glazing inspection on new construction and renovation projects, forensic investigations, and special inspections and building envelope consulting. His understanding of the industry has allowed him to work on a vast number of projects in South Florida, South America, and the Caribbean.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2016 – Present – Building Envelope Consultant, GCI Consultants, LLC,
2015 – 2016 – Project Manager, Paramount Consulting & Engineering, LLC,
2010 – 2015 – Building Envelope Inspector, Paramount Consulting & Engineering, LLC.
2006 – 2009 – Glass and Glazing Inspector, IBA Consultants, Inc.

CERTIFICATIONS

VIRACON, Commercial School of Glass, Boca Raton FL.
KEMPER SYSTEM, Cold applied Roofing and Waterproofing, Miami, FL, 2012
Swing Stage Scaffold, ABC Institute, 2008.
OSHA Construction Safety and health, ABC Institute, 10-hour program, 2008.
Dow Corning, silicone construction products installation and quality control, Miami FL, 2015.
EMSEAL, sealing the building envelope: Principles, Products and Practices, Miami FL January 21, 2016.
BASF, The evolution of EIFS wall system, Miami FL, February 18, 2016
XYPEX, Crystalline Concrete Waterproofing for Wastewater Structures, Miami FL March 10th, 2016

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Architecture 1995,
Architect

Universidad Autonoma Del Caribe,
Barranquilla, Colombia

PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

Glass and Glazing Inspection
Building Envelope Inspection
Water Leak Investigation
Forensic Investigation
Special Inspection
Quality Control Inspection
Waterproofing Consulting
Glazing Consulting